From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 12:59 PM

To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal

Cc: J. Stuart; Cathy Marcinkevage; Howard.Brown

Subject: Some missing elements in the 6/11/19 evening PA version

I have looked through the Delta section of the revised PA shared by Dave last night and identified some missing
elements based on our Delta discussion on 5/21. See suggested text revisions in the attached, at the following

pages:
p. 4-47: Added what DCC ops would be from Feb 1 to May 20.

p. 4-50: Comment about specific transfers -- wasn't sure if additional text needed in PA or we can just keep
clarification in BiOp.

p. 4-61: Suggested clarification of spring-run surrogate criterion in OMR storm flex section

p. 4-63: Additional sentence in Delta Smelt Habitat Action that was wordsmithed during live-editing of the
Delta effects section on 5/21/19 and included in our peer review Delta effects section draft.

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.qgov
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
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